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: Environmental Protection Division
; PAGE 3 O Underground Sforage Tank Management Program
i 4244 International Parkway, Suite 104, Atlanta, Georgia 30354

Noel Holcomb, Commissioner
Carol A. Couch, Ph.D., Director
(404) 362-268?

June 4, 2008

Mr. Thomas C. Fry

Environmental Branch

U.S.Army/HQ3d, Inf. Div. (Mech)
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137
1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, Georgia 31314-4927

SUBJECT: Corrective Action Plan (CAP)-Part B
No Further Action Requiired:
Building 1281 Area, UST #82 Site
McFarland Avenue, Divarty and West 8th Street
Fort Stewart, Liberty County, Georgia
Facility ID: 9089029*1

Dear Mr. Fry:

The Georgia Underground Storage Tank Management Program (USTMP) hasreceived your
consultant's letter, dated May 27, 2008, that forwarded a proper[y certified CAP-Part-B-Moriitor

Report. The report was prepared by SAIC.

Based on current requirements-of the Georgia Underground Storage Tank Act, the Georgla
Rules for Underground Storage Tank Management (GUST Rules) and the data submitted, the
USTMP has determined that no further action is required for the referenced relesdse.

However, further corrective action may be required if mandated through. morestringen_i State
or Federal statutory or regulatory changes. Additional measurés may-also be requiredife xrsﬁng or
future drinkiig water systéms or suiface water bodies within two miles of the site a '
any dissolved centamination resulfing from this release, or if previously umde&t’fzéd seil

—- contamination, disselvad contamination 6r frée product are identified as originating:fiom this site.

Please submit a Completion Report and Certificaticn, documenting that the-associated
monitering wells.héive been properly abandoned, by August: 24, 2008. [fyou have any. questlons,
please conitagt William E. Logan at 404.362.4529.

~ Sincerely,
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